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TO:  Detroit City Council 
 
FROM: David D. Whitaker, Director   
  Legislative Policy Division Staff 
 
DATE: November 18, 2022 
 
RE: Vendor Protest Petition – L.I.J.B.S. Enterprises LLC concerning RFP No. 

22PC182115 (DPD Towing Contracts) 
 
Your Honorable Body held a vendor protest hearing in response to a petition filed by L.I.J.B.S. 
Enterprises LLC relative to the Detroit Police Department’s towing contracts.  In response to the 
testimony during the hearing, the Legislative Policy Division was instructed to draft a resolution 
requesting reevaluation of the bid submissions. The resolution is attached for your consideration.  
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BY THE DETROIT CITY COUNCIL: 
 

 
 

RESOLUTION REQUESTING REEVALUATION OF  
BID SUBMISSIONS FOR RFP NO. 22PC182115 IN RESPONSE 

TO VENDOR PROTEST BY LIJBS ENTERPRISES LLC 
 
 

 
RESOLVED, After careful consideration of information offered during the hearing held on 

November 17, 2022, in response to the Vendor Protest Petition filed by L.I.J.B.S. 
Enterprises LLC, the Detroit City Council recommends the Detroit Police 
Department and the Office of Contracting & Procurement reevaluate the bid 
submissions for RFP No. 22PC182115. 
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